‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO

H M‘\ 2 gN:IRg::lEsNTAL IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
.0. Box . Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0968

' ENV“‘OFE‘:I“ (505) 984-0020

Steven Asher, Director
Radiation Protection Bureau

October 14, 1983

Mr. Mo. Madden, Directeor,
Environmental Control
Chino Mines Co.

Hurley, New Mexico 88043

Dear Mr., Madden:

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

ROBERT McNEILL
SECRETARY

ROBERT L. LOVATO, MAPA
DEPUTY SECRETARY

JOSEPH F. JOHNSON
DEPUTY SECRETARY

In accordance with your request of September 30, 1983, Mr. James
H. Olsen, Jr., is designated primary Radiation Safety Officer
(RSO) for the L-Bar Uranium Mill during the non-operating period,

with yourself as the alternate RSO,

This appointment is valid only during the shut-down period. When
the decision is made to reactivate the mill, the RSO must meet
the qualifications described in your Environmental Report of

September, 1980, Table 6.6-1, prior to mill start-up.
Sincerely,

0K G,
™~ (e

C. Kelley Crossman
Uranium Licensing Section

CKC/cve

cc: James Olsen

9803130391 831014
SDR ADOCK 04002384

EQUAL OPPORTUWITY EMPLOYER
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